Enderby Working Men’s Institute / Enderby & District Conservative Club – Enderby

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘Bull’s Head’ was demolished in 1870 by local philanthropist Charles Brook, who replaced it with a 

coffee house and reading room, which became the ‘Enderby Working Men’s Institute’ in 1896.
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    Enderby Conservative Club             Enderby Conservative Club           Enderby Conservative Club

               (Ann Grimes)                                       (Interior)                                            (sign)
Location – 1 The Cross.
Brewery –  Free House.
Enderby Working Men’s Institute stewards –

1896

OPENED

Enderby & District Conservative Club stewards –
1901-02
‘Enderby Conservative Club’ listed but no land lord named
1908

John Turton (sec.)
1912

Albert Bradley (sec.)

1916

Willie Salt (sec.)

